(L'!:: E G049 )7 Spedial Announcement to Members of Kesatuan Kakitangan Am IUM (KURNIA] - Message (HTML)

ki m—
: | Message |

- 82X

|

—-A :@ —_$ x I-ﬁ_‘] E} ;ﬁ %@Samm;- Y Lj\] 2:::(“1,

Reply Reply Forward || Deletz Moveto Create Other || Block | Not Junk Categorize Follow Mark as

to Al Folderv Rule Adions~ || Sender Up~ Unread | b Select~

Respand Actions Junk E-mail | Options fa Find
From: Announcement [announce i, edd.my] Sent: Man10/25/2010 11:03 AM
To: jiumnet @i edu.my

(o
Subject: Special Announcement to Members of Kesatuan Kakitangan Am OUR (KURNIA}

Assalamu’alaikum wrt wht.

Ahli-ahli KURNIA,

Parsaraan Perkhidmatan Awam (SPPRA).

English Version

Disclaimer @ The above announcement is provided by another party.

entertained.

Untuk mengelakkan kekeliruan di kalangan ahli, ingin dimaklumkan semula bahawa Mesyuarat Agong KURNIA ke-14 pada Shb Ogos 2010 yang lalu, telzh mengambil ketetapan secara

kolektif bahawa ahli-ahli KURNIA meminta pihak pengurusan tertinggi IUM supaya mencadangkan kepada pihak kerajaan supaya seluruh kakitangan UM (berstatus tetap) diberi Skim

To avoid confusion among the members of KURNIA, we would [ike to inform that during our AGM no. 14 held on 5th August 2010, the members have collectively agreed to request from the

1IUM Top Management to propese to the government that all IIUM permanent staff to be provided with Civil Service Pension Scheme (CSPS).

ITD reserves its right and is not responsible for the topicality, correctness, completeness or quality of the information provided.liability claims
regarding damage caused by the use of any information provided, including any kind of information which is incomplete or incorrect, will not be
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